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McGILL UNIVERSITY
FACULTY OF APPLIED SCIENCE

FRANK D. ADAMS., PH D., D.Sc., F.R.S.—Dean Montreal April 20th.1921

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.H.G..K.C.B., LL.D., 
Principal,

McGill University,
MONTREAL, P.Q.

Dear Sir Arthur,

I have received your letter of April 5th. enclosing

an article on Fuel Exhaustion by F.W.Harding of the Canadian 

Consolidated Rubber Company.Limited, and I have, as requested, 

written to Mr. Harding mith reference to the article in question.

I have also received your letter of April 19th

enclosing a communication from Mr. P.J.Lally, of the Lally Lacrosse 

Manufacturing Co. Mr. Lally* s question mith reference to the 

bending of hickory can best be answered by the Forest Products 

Laboratory, and I have consequently sent Mr. Lally*s letter to 

7.Kynoch, B.So., Superintendent of the Forest Froducts Laboratories, 

with the request that he mill take this matter up mi th Mr.Lally 

directly. I have communicated m ith Mr.Kynoch by telephone, and he 

tells me that he thinks he can assist Hr. Lally in his difficulties.

I remain,

Yours very sincerely
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